was described in 1860 by Sir Richard Burton:
was settled in the autumn of 1859;
was settled in 1857 at the mouth of Beaver Creek
Ecker Hill
ski jump was the site of inter-

was settled in 1854 by James

and former Evanston City Marshal Edward N. Dawes on July 30,

SUMMIT COUNTY
PRESERVATION
A W A R D 2 0 0 0
Pacific Railroad, the first transcontinental telegraph line, the
were later followed by wagon trains, the Mormon pioneers,
near the present site of Echo Church. In 1876, the Peak Express rider ran from

In July, 1846, the Harlan-Young party drove

named after a Ute Chief. It was once a hub

Echo church

Wahsatch

COUNTY
Historic Driving Tour

Wasatch

Salt Lake City starting in 1860. The trail was abandoned when

A W A R D 2 0 0 0
PRESERVATION
HISTORICAL SOCIETY
SUMMIT COUNTY

Apartment residents from the 1860s onward occupied the small schoolhouse that was

named after Captain John Whiter. They found a rocky canyon with a deep river

The town of

was settled in 1867 along the valley of the Provo River.

Coal was discovered in Grass

William Ashley in 1825, “is

William Ashley in 1862, “It’s

was relocated in 1870. Kamas expanded, with flour mills, creameries, a

cables, and canyons.

five women predominated by ties to Park City’s mining
ties for ties to Park City’s mining

in 1861, 1867.

in 1847.协同会 members traveled this way by wagon, blanket and foot.

1847. Harriet was discovered at the foot of the Black Hawk War – In 1832 William Allen’s party of trappers rode across the Kami County Range to the Weber River, and on to Echo Canyon and Wyoming. An

The hillside meadows provided bales of thousands of railroad ties. • In 1832 the Hillside Flume and Logan Conveyance constituted a stage of development that ran 10 miles from Gold Hill to the town of Hilliard. Today there is left of Hillside, which was at the base of the town.

The Echo Dam was built from 1927–1930 by the Bureau of Reclamation at a cost of $17.3 million by today’s rates. • Contributed to the building of Echo Dam in 1860. By 1952 costs of production had grown too high for the same areas to support down. • A supply center for farmers, the town was originally called Clarke’s Dam, the name was changed when Thomas Rhodes found coal deposits. Coalville’s county court-house was built of native stone in 1855-1894 and was recently restored.

now a meeting place.

towards Park City. Presently unspoiled gazed grass, soil, and folk from

Canyon near

Today there is little left of Kami, which was at the base of the town.

in 1868. In 1988 the Utah Central Railroad project was abandoned before it was completed. Woodford was settled in 1867 along the valley of the Provo River.